Eoin Ritchie

From: DIO-Safeguarding-Statutory (MULTIUSER) <DIO-Safeguarding-
Statutory@mod.gov.uk>

Sent: 06 August 2025 11:59

To: Eoin Ritchie

Subject: Automatic reply: AERODROME NOTIFICATION — PROPOSED UPGRADE TO EXISTING

TELECOMMUNICATIONS INSTALLATION AT: (CS 13672926) PURI CHEMISTS (LAND
TO REAR OF), 165 RYEFIELD AVENUE, UXBRIDGE, GREATER LONDON, UB10 9DA (E:
508296 & N: 184039).

Automatic Reply

Thank you for contacting the DIO Safeguarding team with your consultation. Due to current staffing levels
and high numbers of consultations, the requested safeguarding response may be delayed. Every effort will
be made to provide a response within the consultation period you have specified.

This inbox is monitored routinely. The DIO Safeguarding Team will prioritise responses in accordance with
the order set out below:

Consultations subject to statutory deadlines

Correspondence relating to applications currently being considered by a determining authority.
Requests for pre application advice

Requests for engagement

General advice requests

Any other business.

DIO Safeguarding apologise for any inconvenience this may cause



